New York State
Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation

AMENDMENT 1
TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Sharon A. Featherstone
SUBJECT: OP31100 Aerial Lift with Tracks (or Equal) for Finger Lakes Region
DATE: October 26, 2023
The above mentioned IFB has been amended as follows:

1. Section 2 Minimum Specifications

Deleted Revised
92HD+ Arbor Pro Aerial Lift with Tracks 100HD+ Arbor Pro Aerial Lift with Tracks

2. Section 2.1 General Requirements and Bid Form

Deleted Revised
e 21.6 HP Kubota diesel engine o Diesel Engine
e 46' Maximum lateral reach e 46' Minimum lateral reach
e Must Fit Thru 36" gates e Net weight maximum 10,000 pounds
¢ Net weight maximum 9,157 pounds

Below is the procurement timeline outlining important dates for this opportunity. Please note and take
advantage of the Q&A period(s) as well as ensuring your proposal is received prior to its due date.

IFB Timeline
Action Date/Time
IFB Release 10/19/23

Questions Deadline 11/9/23 3:00 PM ET
Questions Response Approximately 11/16/23

Bids Due 12/4/23 3:00 PM ET
Tentative Award Approximately 12/12/23
Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance Approximately 1/24/24

Bids, amendments (if applicable), as well as any responses to questions as they become available will also be
available at https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx.
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